garden used by the incumbent tenant of the mill, and cut down the black poplar with its Rogation
crosses'” which marked the bounds. The reaction of Butley folk was of outrage and they loaded on
a wagon a large stone (doubtless taken from the Priory ruins) and positioned it where the roots of
the felled poplar could still be seen. They lost their battle and in time the new boundary became
accepted, as it is today.

So far, so good. The conflation of Chillesford and Butley in the name of the new mill ‘Butley Mill
alias Chillesford Mill’ is explained, but how does ‘Carlton’ come to be included?

Carlton Mill
The survey of Butley, Boyton and Tangham by Radulph Agas in 1594 has clues to the former
existence of a mill in the vicinity of Stonebridge Marsh''.
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The location of two medieval water-mills in Butley and Capel.
Fields 195 and 201 were formerly small enclosures.
(Base map Ordnance Survey 25" 1881 edition reproduced with permission)



